THIS IS AN INFORMATION PAPER
TO:

MEMBERS OF THE NELSON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:
Sara Wilson, Executive Director of Student Support
CC:

Anthony Orr, Superintendent
DATE:

January 20, 2015
RE:

Personnel Notifications:
Employment:   
Amanda Anderson

Bus Driver


District



J. T. Bass


Head Football Coach

OKH



Jenny Blair


AD



BMS




William Colon


Teacher


TNHS




Tiffany Corder

I A I



FH




Nicole Harlow


Volleyball Coach

Boston




Mary Jan Lee


Cook/Baker


FH




Jewely Parsons

Bus Driver


District




Adam Perry


Football Coach

BMS
Transfers:  None
Reinstatements:


None
Classified Subs:   
Amanda Hamilton, Kasy Mattingly, Kristin Hunley, Hannah Peek, Brenda Peake, and Helen Martin,
Certified Substitute Teachers:      Michael Paul, Mary Riley, Jose Lopez, Cynthia Lindell, Robert Andrew Wartschlager, James Hundley, Richard Zutterman and Shaila Meharry
Student Workers: 


Samantha Hillard, Payton Carter, and Kaylen Runner
Non-Renewals:


None
Resignations:  
Kayla Bodine

Teacher

Foster Heights



Geoff Fritz

Girls BB Coach
Boston



Jackie Kieslich
Substitute

District




Edwin Phelps

Softball Coach

TNHS




Heather Smith

STLP Coordinator
Boston




Rick Zielke

Tennis Coach

NCHS
Retirements: 
None

Suspensions/Reprimands/Terminations: 
None
RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of the above listed personnel hires.
RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Nelson County Board of Education approve the listed personnel changes.
